Memo CP-D/234

16 November 1992

To: Distribution
From: 0. Schwerer § flios<r
Subject: Comments on TRANS A027 and R007

Please find attached our comments on TRANS A027 and RO07.

TRANS RO00O7 contains four entries which are, in fact, all retransmissions from
TRANS R006. However, there are no alteration flags in col. 80 and the original HISTORY
entries were replaced by new ones so that they appear like new compilations. We are
sending a separate note to RIKEN explaining how retransmissions should be handled.
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Comments on TRANS A027

Entry A0366: ®

Old subentries 64-115 not present because the whole entry was rearranged into only
63 subentries now. This is okay but requires NOSUBENT records for subentries
64-115. Otherwise the redundant subentries 64-115 will not be deleted from our
master files.

Also, such a rearrangement - "deletion by combining" of subentries - must be entered
under HISTORY. In this case, under HISTORY only "according to memo CP-
D/195" is mentioned (although the deletion of the subentries was not even proposed
. in that memo.)
A0500.003 line 73:
delete *1” from col. 12

A0497.008:

REACTION SF6 should probably be TTY like in the other subentries (or change
units)

A0497.001, A0498.001, A0499.001, A0500.001:

COMMENT should go under ERR-ANALYS.

A0507.002-005:

RAD-DET not needed in this case because radiation detected is obvious from
DECAY-DATA.

Comments on R007

ROO38.004} reaction must be ... (D,N+A) ...
.006

R0039.011 line 12 (DECAY-DATA):
3 commas required between XR and DG

" Retransmission requested






